
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification) 
DATE:  January 15, 2019 

 
 

 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts: 
 
 
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS  
 
 
SITE  Type of Service Cost  Company 
School Locations  Contract Services  $9,463.86 Central Access 
 
CO2049  PO #190003  
Kim Britton wishes to ratify a contractual service agreement with Central 
Access to add SAM Spectra Online student registration.  The cost will be 
$9,463.86.  The contract term will be January 1, 2019 – June 30, 2019. 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 
Federal Prgs        Contract Agreement  $1,160     Brigance 
  
CO2051 
Corlis Curry/Haley Stewart wish to enter into a contractual agreement with 
Brigance to provide online management licenses for early childhood screenings. 
The contract is in effort for 1 year for a total of $1,160. 
 
 
SITE  Type of Service   Cost  Company 
Federal Prgs        Contract Agreement $1,904     Renaissance 
  
CO2052 
Corlis Curry/Haley Stewart wish to enter into a contractual agreement with 
Renaissance to provide STAR Early Literacy for ECEC. Service dates are August 
1, 2018 – July 31, 2019. 
 
 
 
 


